Scott Culp

From: EIN Federal Tax Identification <cs@federal-tax-identification.com>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 5:24 PM

To: Scott Culp

Subject: Federal Tax ID - EIN Application Successfully Assigned

Congratulations! Your EIN has been successfully assigned.

EIN

Assigned: 45-4639439

Legal COMPETITIVE WAKE
g . SURF ASSOCIATION
Name: INC

1: PLEASE REPLY if you have not filed your Articles of Incorporation for your new Corporation and we can
assist you with all of your state level filings and certifications as well.

Additional Information About Your Federal Tax ID Number /EIN/ TIN

When Can You Use Your EIN?

This EIN is your permanent number and can be used immediately for most of your business needs, including:
Opening a bank account

Applying for business licenses

Filing a tax return by mail.

However, it will take up to two weeks before your EIN becomes part of the IRS's permanent records. You must
wait until this occurs before you can:

File an electronic return
Make an electronic payment
Pass an IRS Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN) matching program.

Thank you.

Customer Service Headquarters Contact:
Email: CS@Federal-Tax-ldentification.com
Toll Free: (866) 781-8833

Fax: (866) 422-2894

Billing Company Headquarters Contact:
Email: consumersupport@ecsuite.com
Toll Free: (800) 541-3907

Fax: (480) 449-8801




CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in
reliance upon this message. If you have received this in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client
or work product privilege by the transmission of this message. TAX ADVICE / LEGAL ADVICE NOTICE:
Tax advice, if any, contained in this e-mail does not constitute a "reliance opinion” as defined in IRS Circular
230 and may not be used to establish reasonable reliance on the opinion of counsel for the purpose of avoiding
the penalty imposed by Section 6662A of the Internal Revenue Code. The firm provides reliance opinions only
in formal opinion letters containing the signature of a partner. As previously stated on the data submission and
footer of all related agency file processing websites we are not the IRS or any other government agency we are
a private state and federal filing agency specializing in business, trust and estate filings.



